

From: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>
To: carla <cbyrd@npc.org>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Dec. 4
Date: Mon, 03 Dec 2018 20:16:39 +0000
Importance: Normal

Hi Carla! Yes, it is. And I'll be there early. Thanks.

Leila Getto
U.S. Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359; Main: 202-208-7551
Cell: 202-706-9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Mon, Dec 3, 2018 at 3:08 PM Carla Byrd <cbyrd@npc.org> wrote:

Leila,

In order to greet Secretary Zinke when he arrives at the St. Regis at 8 am, Is the plan still to enter the K St. entrance and proceed to the NPC members upstairs in the George Washington Room.

Carla

#1364600.1